City of Fairhope
ADDENDUM NO 2
BID NO O14-10 INMATE PHONE SERVICE

The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following
particulars:

CHANGE Addendum No. 1, questions 9 & 10:

FROM:

Question 9: Who is the current provider?

Answer 9: OMNI PHONE

Question 10: What is the current commission percentage you are receiving?
Answer 10: 0%

TO:

Question 9: Who is the current provider?

Answer 9: Tip Systems, LLC.

Question 10: What is the current commission percentage you are receiving?

Answer_10: 50% of the net revenue minus operating expenses. Commission averages $21.45
per month, in dollars.

Responders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with
submitted bid documents.

Acknowledged:

(Company)

(By)

Posted by:
Daniel P. Ames, Purchasing Manager, City of Fairhope



